Reminder — Shut off all

pagers and cell phones Ci ty of Medford

Regular Meeting Agenda*
November 24, 2025, 7:00 PM Cityo

MEDFORD

I. Call to Order
H. Pledge of Allegiance
HI. Concerns/Requests from the General Public and Organizations
IV. Approval of Agenda

V. Approval of Consent Agenda {All items listed are considered routine or non-confroversial by the Council and will be approved by
one motion. There will be no separate motion on these items unless a council member, city siaff or citizen so requests, in which case the item
will be removed from the consent agenda and be considered in its normal sequence of the agenda. All items approved by majority vote uniess

noted,)
A. Approval of Minutes
B. Approval of City and Liquor Store Bills
C. Approval of Check Register
D. Resolution 2025-33 A Resolution Accepting Donation from Lori Clark for the Medford Veteran’s Committee in the

amount of $800.00 in memory of Steven Clark.
E. Resolution 2025-34 A Resolution Accepting Donation from John & Lylia Iverson for the Medford Veteran’s Committee in

the amount of $25.00 in memory of Steven Clark.
F. Resolution 2025-35 A Resolution Accepting In-Kind Donation from Straight River Cable for the Medford Fire Department

in the amount of $573.36.
VI. Council Committees/Reports
A. Planning & Zoning Board
B. EDA Commissioner Board
i. Dollar General Letter
VII. Department Reports
A. Fire Department
i. 2026 Township Fire Contracts
ii. Fire Relief Association Benefit Level
iii. October Fire Department Report
B. City Engineer
i. Pay Request #3 — Heselton Construction in the amount of $990,072.38
C. City Attorney
i. Minnesota Paid Leave Policy
D. Administration Depariment

i, Mayor
a. City Administrator Performance Evaluation Discussion
b. 6% St SE

c. Potential Sale of City Owned Properties
i. City Administrator
a. Public Works/City General Updates
b. End of Year Pool Memo — Donation Request from Medford Fire Relief
Association
Resolution 2025-36 Designating Polling Place for the 2026 Elections
Lead Notices
Snow Plowing Procedures
Remote Meeting Attendance Requirements

e e

XI.  Next Meeting Dates
A. Truth in Taxation Meeting — Monday, December 15, 2025, 7:00 p.m.
B. Regular City Council Meeting — Monday, December 15, 2025, 7:00 p.m.

XIV. Adjournment




Special City Councit Meeting

September 29, 2025

6:00 p.m.

City Hall

Members present were Thomas, Heaser, Mueller, and Winter and Sorensen.

Members absent were none.

City Staff and consultants in attendance were Elizabeth Jackson, Craig Helgeson, Eric Finholdt, Matt
Mullenbach, Rick Hager, Greg Sanhorn, and Nick Goodnature,

Others attending were none.
Mayor Thomas called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
Mike Bubany, David Drown & Associates Capital Planning Presentation.

City Council and the Medford Fire Department members asked several questions regarding options for
the city to build and finance a fire hall.

No decisions were made at this workshop meeting.

Motion by Mueller, seconded by Winter to adjourn the special council meeting at 7:18 p.m. All members
voted aye for approval. Motion carried.

Minutes approved at meeting.

Submitted by City Clerk.

Signed by Mayor.




Special Council Meeting

October 27, 2025

6:00 p.m.

City Hall

Members present were Thomas, Mueller, Winter, Heaser, and Sorensen (remotely}.
Membhers absent were none,

City staff and consultants in attendance were Elizabeth Jackson, Mark Rahrick, and Craig Helgeson.

Others attending were John Anhorn, Rick Hager, Dan & Mona Kaiser, Eric Frank, Marie Sexton, Karen
lorgensen, Brad Hager, and Tom Harris,

Mayor Thomas called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
Administrator Jackson gave a recap of the Capital Planning Meeting held on September 29, 2025.
Dan Kaiser addressed Council regarding the building he has for sale.

Administrator Jackson presented a report from Voight & Associates, Inc. regarding the inspection of the
public works maintenance shop.

No action was taken at this work session.

Motion by Mueller, seconded by Winter to adjourn the special meeting at 6:50 p.m. All members voted
aye for approval. Mction carried.

Minutes approved at meeting.

Submitted by City Clerk,

Signed by Mayor.




Regular City Council Meeting
Qctober 27, 2025

7:00 p.m.

City Hall

Members present were Thomas, Mueller, Winter, Heaser, and Sorensen {remotely}.

Members absent were none.

City staff and consultants were Elizabeth Jackson, Mark Rahrick, Brandon Theobald, and Craig Helgeson,
Others attending were John Anhorn, Tom Harris, Cathi Gasner, and Shane Cobb.

Mayor Thomas called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Concerns/Requests from General Public/Organizations — none.

Agenda — add item 3, Straight River Park parking lot and Nelson Development under City Engineer.
Motion by Mueller, seconded by Winter to approve the amended agenda. All members voted aye for

approval. Motion carried.

Consent agenda — agenda items are approved by one motion unless a council member requests separate
action.

Approval of September 22, 2025, regular council meeting minutes.

Approval of the September and October city and liguor store bills.

Approval of the September checlk register numbers E5831-E5888, 53435-53489, and
18326-18355.

Motion by Winter, seconded by Heaser to approve the consent agenda as presented, Al
members voted aye for approval. Motion carried.

Zoning Board -

6" St SE -~ Motion by Mueller, seconded by Heaser for the Zoning Board to decide
which side of 6™ St SE from CSAH 12 to 3" Ave SE will be no parking. Allmembers voted aye
for approval. Motion carried.




Motion by Heaset, seconded by Winter to have a crosswalk painted at the beginning
of 69 St SE. All members voted aye for approval. Motion carried.

EDA Board —did not meet.

Fire Department — Chief Helgeson stated he met with the ISO representative and the City of
Medford will keep a 5 rating.

City Engineer -

Heselton Construction Pay Request #2 — motion by Winter, seconded by Mueller to
approve pay request #2 in the amount of $945,788.51. All members voted aye for approval,
Motion carried.

Resolution 2025-31 A Resolution for MN Public Finance Authority Grant Funding
Assistance for Wastewater Regionalization with Owatonna — motion by Mueller, seconded
by Winter to approve Resolution 2025-31. All members voted aye for approval. Motion
carried.

Straight River Park Parking Lot — Engineer Theobald will check on the condition of the
parking lot after the construction is complete.

Todd Nelson Development - Engineer Theobald will contact Mr. Nelson about the
outstanding items on the punch list.

City Attorney — nothing.
Mayor - none.

City Administrator -
Public Works/City Updates - Administrator lackson presented a memo.

MN Paid Leave — motion by Sorensen, seconded by Winter for the City to cover the
whole premium for the MN Paid Leave Law. All members voted aye for approval. Motion
carried.

Maintenance Shop Rental Space — motion by Winter, seconded by Heaser to enter
into a month-to-month lease with St Marc Materials for maintenance shop space. All
members voted aye for approval. Motion carried.




Liguor Store Transfer 2026 — Administrator Jackson presented an email from Mike
Bubany stating the City would be able to transfer money from the liguor store fund into the
water and sewer funds. This will allow the water and sewer rates to remain unchanged for
2026.

Wastewater Connection Project Payments — Administrator Jackson presented a
memo from Mike Bubany advising the city to transfer money from the City’s savings
account to make the contractor payments on the project until the State of Minnesota
reimburses the city.

Resolution 2025-32 A Resolution Establishing Procedures Relating to Compliance
with Reimbursement Bond Regulations Under the Internal Revenue Code — motion by
Winter, seconded by Heaser to approve Resolution 2025-32. All members voted aye for
approval. Motion carried.

Regular City Council Meeting — Monday, November 24, 2025, 7:00 p.m.

Motion by Mueller, seconded by Heaser to adjourn the regular council meeting at 7:53 p.m.
Allmembers voted aye for approval. Maotion carried.

Minutes approved at meeting.

Submitted by City Clerk.

Signed by Mayor.




Special City Council Meeting

November 17, 2025

5:30 p.m.

Fire Hall

Members present were Thomas, Mueller, Winter, Heaser, and Sorensen.

Members absent were none.

City staff and consultants were Elizabeth Jackson and Mark Rahrick.

Others attending were Cathi Gasner, Todd & Koreen Borwege, Shane Cobb, Karen
Jorgensen, Jerrie & Chuck Wencl, Greg & Kim Chester, Tom & Donna Harris, Marie Sexton,
Matt Mullenbach, Greg Sanborn, Betsy Chambers, Josh Hanzlicek, Amy Hanzlicek, Tony
Cassen, John Kay, Jason & Joy Holmgren, Gerald Borwege, Sammy Miranda, Scott
Schroeder, Mona & Dan Kaiser, Gavin Hermes, Bianca Ward, Chad Merritt, Craig Helgeson,
Allen Chatmers, Luke Beucler, Paul Byrge, Nick & Sue Neumann, and jackie Gillis.

Mayor Thomas called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Agenda - remove the fire hall/city shop discussion. Motion by Mueller, seconded by Winter
to approve the amended agenda. All members voted aye for approval. Motion carried.

Mayor Thomas opened the meeting for any residents that wanted to express their
concerns. The following is the list of residents that spoke:

1. Josh Hanzlicek - parking restrictions are not needed.
2. Jackie Gillis —commends Council on the changes. Parking restrictions should stay.
3. Gerald Borwege — parking restrictions should stay.

4. Corey Samora — wants to know who enforces the parking restrictions, also asked if these
restrictions would be placed on other narrow streets in Medford.

5. Todd Borwege — believes it is safer with parking restrictions.
6. Jerrie Wencl - keep the parking restrictions.
7. Cathi Gasner — agrees with all the changes and restrictions.

8. Tony Cassen — parking restrictions are not needed.




9. Allen Chalmers — parking restrictions makes the speeding worse. Is concerned about
mail delivery.

10. Paul Byrge — parking restrictions will increase the speeding. It makes it more difficult to
back out of his driveway.

11. Luke Beucler — parking restrictions will increase the speeding. Also concerned the stop
signs will be difficult when roads are icy.

12. Greg Chester — East side of 6" St SE will get plowed in with parking restrictions.

13. Sammy Miranda ~ asked for the data that supports all the changes on 6% 5t SE. Parking
restrictions will malke the speeding worse.

No action was taken by Council during this work session.
Motion by Mueller, seconded by Sorensen to adjourn the special council meeting at

6:43p.m. All members voted aye for approval. Motion carried.

Minutes approved at meeting.

Submitted by City Clerk.

Signed by Mayor.




CITY OF MEDFORD BILLS FOR OCTOBER 2025

AH Stock

Anhorn's Gas & Tire
Amazon

Ballstadt

Banyon Date

B & B Pumping & Portables, Inc
Blue Cross

Bussler Publishing

D&D Yard

CCS

Cintas

Curt's Truck

Centerpoint

Culligan

Colonial Life

Delta Dental

First Supply

Flom Disposal

Gopher State One-Call
Erie's Canvas

Google

Government Forms
Hach

Harbor Freight

Hawkins

Heselton Construction
Heselton Construction
Imperial Dade

IFACS

Jaguar Communications
Lowes

Kibble

MSFDA Region 15
MacQueen Emergency
Medical and Safety Resources
MMUA

Integrity Materials
Marathan Tech

Sign Pro

MN Pollution Control
Postage

R&K

Thatcher Pools

Riteway

Smith, Tollefson, Rahrick, & Cass
South Central Sealcoat
Steele Waseca

Steele County Information Network
Seykora Striping

Steve James Excavating
Superior Sewer Services
Thatcher Pools

US Bank

Utility Consultants

upPs '

Verizon

Warmington Custom Blast
WHKS

Fire dept

public works

fire deot

weed confrol- roundabouis
accounting software
handicap portable toilet
health insurance
publications
roundabouts

call service

public works

public works

insurance
insurance
public works

locates

wwip tarp

emails

post cards
testing supplies
shop

chemical

park watermain
Pay Request 2
public works
public works
phonefinternet
public works
loader

Fire dept

Fire dept

Fire dept
membership dues
concrete recycling
computer support
decals

testing

electrical work
winterization
checks
attorney fees
trail sealcoating

EDA Sign

main street, crosswalk
pond clean out
locate for creamery
skimmer

city hall copier
testing

samples

cell phones

loader paint
engineering

Paid
$43.21
$502.13
$48.87
$804.75
$2,724.00
$180.00
$5,427.21
$294.00
$1,850.00
$105.10
$277.08
$457.86
$346.41
$102.37
$113.64
$548.24
$937.33
$644.68
$97.20
$122.00
$88.80
$306.06
$1,059.32
$16.10
$4,884.11
$1,748.00
$945,788.51
$215.30
$152.23
$702.03
$463.55
$346.76
$50.00
$4,205.89
$787.50
$100.00
$63.39
$458.35
$132.00
$585.00
$834.00
$5,204.77
$795.50
$171.94
$3,205.90
$8,700.00
$7,875.95
$400.00
$450.00
$1,200.00
$660.00
$250.70
$135.89
$1,221.50
$56.79
$126.44
$6,500.00
$55,733.00

Unpaid




CITY OF MEDFORD BILLS FOR OCTOBER 2025

Total $1,071,391.36 $0.00

Approved by City Council on Monday, November 24, 2025

Elizabeth Jackson, City Clerk Danny Thomas, Mayor




MISCELLANEQUS
Andy Evans

Amazon

Walmart

Jenny Amberg
Centerpoint

Dr Fresh Tapp

Erica Johnson
Culligan

Nola Olson

Electro Watchman Inc
Cintas

Huber

Kwik Trip

MN Dept of Health
MN Dept of Public Safety
Block Plumbing
Midco

Pryes Brewing

Faribo Air

Minnesota Dept of Revenue
Breakthru Beverage
Sams Club

Shari Stromme
Stuart Bohiman

Star Music

Tim Amberg
Southern MN Glazers
Shamrock

Steele Waseca
Townsquare Media
Flom Disposal

FOOD

Kline Distributing
Heggies Pizza
Hermel Wholesale
Lakes Co Eats

BEER

College City Beverage
Northern Beverage

Locher Bros/Dahlheimer Inc

LIQUOR STORE BILLS FOR OCTOBER 2025

Total

Total

Total

TOTAL

Paid Unpaid

$723.00
$96.10
$77.47
$100.00
$58.20
$65.00
$200.00
$30.82

$300.81
$351.66
$83.37
$47.75

$392.32
$711.76

$715.00
$4,476.00

$202.57
$500.00
$100.00
$510.00
$100.00
$493.20
$414.50

$942.66

$11,701.19

$781.10
$3,943.92
$846.00

$0.00

$5,671.02

$19,124.61
$3,260.45
$2,148.15

$24,533.21

$41,805.42

Approved by City Councit on Monday, November 24, 20256

Elizabeth Jackson, City Clerk

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Danny Thomas, Mayor




CITY OF MEDFORD BILLS FOR NOVEMBER

Banyon Data Systems
Anhorn's Gas & Tire
Anhorn's Gas & Tire

B & B Pumping & Portables, Inc
Blue Cross

Batteries & Bulbs
Ballstadt

Ancom

CCS

Carbonite

Centerpoint

Culligan

Colonial Life

Core and Main

Cintas

City of Owatonna

Delta Dental

Danny Thomas

EDA Board

Earl F Andersen

Gopher One

First State Bank
Hawkins

Heselton Construction
IFACS

| eague of MN Cities
innovative

M&W Blacktopping

Matt Mullenbach

Medical & Safety Resources
MN Dept of Health

MN Dept of Revenue
MN Fire Service Cert Board
MN Pollution Control
Miohs Contracting

MN State Fire Dept
Northland Farm Systems
R&K

Steele County Information Network
Steele Waseca

St Marc Materials

St Louis MRO

Tavis Nowak

Seykora Striping

US Bank

Utility Consultants
Verizon

Zoning Board

2025

billing software

fire dept

public works
handicap toilet
health insurance
public works

weed conirol

fire deplfsiren repair
call service

backup

insurance

curb box

public works/city hall
E Dispatches

mileage

board pay

signs - 6th St SE
locates

safe deposit rent
ferric chloride

gate valve repair
fire dept

work comp adjustment
office supplies
street patching

fire dept

EMR Refresher
pool/muni

sales tax

fire dept

SD License

shop roof inspection
dues

pole saws repair
waste plant/street poles
EDA Sign

public works rental space
drug testing

fire dept

parking lot striping

city hall copy machine
testing

cell phones

board pay

Total

Approved by City Council on Monday, November 24, 2025

Elizabeth Jackson, City Clerk

Paid

$236.93

$190.00
$5,427.21

$1,035.60
$23,237.48
$110.35

$102.37

$248.53
$92.36
$548.57
$274.12
$72.80

$555.70
$89.10
$40.00

$2,924.00
$18.54

$13,920.00

$787.50
$2,080.00

$341.25
$45.00
$1,577.64

$139.75
$400.00

$144.69
$225.00
$135.89
$869.76
$126.45

$55,986.57

Unpaid
$39.34
$600.43

$155.95

$496.95

$63.93

$975.00

$2,138.59
$6,948.00
$51.60

$163.64

$225.00
$106.25
$372.80

$4,791.94
$25.00

$225.00

$1,225.00

$18,604.42

Danny Thomas, Mayor




LIQUOR STORE BILLS FOR NOVEMBER 2025

A | B | C [ D
1
2 IMISCELLANEOUS Paid Unpaid
3 |Huber $86.15
4 |MN Dept of Public Safety $20.00
5 {Breakiru Beverage $361.55
& |Bruce Burniece $300.00
7 |Block Plumbing $702.54
8 IErica Johnson $300.00
9 tSams Club
10 |Jenny Amberg $50.00 $100.00
11 {Centerpoint $97.61
12 |Culligan $39.82
13 |Cintas $117.22
14 |Dr Fresh Tap
15 |Faribo Air $322.00
16 {Minnesota Dept of Revenue
17 |Imperial Dade $252.66
18 [Nola Olson $700.00
19 {Star Music $255.00 $297.50
20 |Shari Stromme $600.00
21 |Stuart Behiman $50.00
22 | Steele Waseca
23 [Townsquare Media $195.00
24 |Shamrock 369.00
25 |Walmart
26 |Flom Disposal
27 Total $3,035.19 $2,180.86
28 |[FCOD
29 |Kline Distributing
30 [Heggies Pizza $332.55
31 [Hermel Wholesale $1,187.47 $571.63
32 |Lakes Co Eats $262.00 $319.50
33 Total $1,762.02 $891.13
34 |BEER
35 |College City Beverage $6,339.37 $4,311.95
36 [Northern Beverage $427.90
37 |Dahlheimer Beverage $963.40
38 Total $7,730.67 $4,311.95
39
40
41 TOTAL $12,527.88 $7,383.94
42
43
44
45 |Approved by City Council on Monday, November 24, 2025
46
47
48
49 |Elizabeth Jackson, City Clerk Danny Thomas, Mayor




CITY OF MEDFORD

11/20/25 10:39 AM

Page 1
Checks for Month
10100 Cash
Since OCTOBER 2025
Begin Balance $229,835.63
Check
CHECK Vendor Name Date Check Amt Source Comment Balance
053490 CASH 10/2/2025 $6,000.00 10-2-25atm atm $224,835.63
053491 CASH 10/2/2025 $5,000.00 10-3-25atm atm $219,835.63
053492 CASH 10/6/2025 $5,000.00 10-8-25atm atm $214,835.63
053493  MEDFORD VOLUNTEER FIR 10712025 $26,168.12 2025 Fire Aid 2026 Fire Aid $188,667.51
053494 MEDFORD VOLUNTEER FIR 10/7/2025 $22,500.00 2025 Pension 2025 Pension Contribution $i66,167.51
053495  A.H. STOCK MANUFACTURI 10/9/2025 $43.21 10-9-25Bills fire dept $166,124.30
053496 ALEX AIR APPARATUS ZLLC 10/9/2025 $785.00 10-9-25Bills fire dept $165,339.30
053497 ANHORNS GAS & TIRE 10/9/2025 $189.40 10-2-25Bills fire dept $165,149.90
053498 B & B PUMPING & PORTABL 10/9/2025 $180.00 10-8-25Bills handicap toilet $164,969.90
053499 BALLSTADT ENTERPRISES 10/9/2025 $804.75 10-8-25Bills weed control $164,165.15
053500 BLOCK PLUMBING & HEATIN 10/9/2025 $392.32 10-9-25Bills muni $163,772.83
053601 BUSSLER PUBLISHING INC 10/9/2025 $294.00 10-9-25Bills $163,478.83
053502 CCS 10/9/2025 $105.10 10-9-25Bills $163,373.73
063503 CENTERPOINT 10/9/2025 $817.95 10-9-25Bills 6044309 $162,655.78
053504  CINTAS 10/9/2025 $273.61 10-9-25Bills $162,282.27
053505 COLLEGE CITY BEVERAGE, 10/9/2025 $10,473.21 10-9-25Bills $151,809.08
053506 COLONIAL LIFE 10/9/2025 $56.82 10-9-25Bills $151,752.24
053507  CULLIGAN WATER CONDITI 10/9/2025 $142.19 10-9-25Bills water softner $151,610.08
053508 CURT S TRUCK & DIESEL 8 10/9/2025 $890.38 10-9-25Bills public works $151,520.,67
053508 D & D YARD SERVICE LLC 10/9/2025 $1,850.00 10-9-25Bills roundabouts $149,670.67
053510 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE L. 10/9/2025 $1,21210 10-9-25Bills $148,458.57
053511 ERICA JOHNSON 10/9/2025 $200.00 10-9-25Bills $148,258.57
053512 ERNIES CANVAS 10/9/2025 $0.00  10-9-25Bills $148,258.57
053513 FARIBO AIR CONDITIONING 10/9/2025 $715.00 10-9-25Bills muni $147 543.57
053514 FIRST SUPPLY COMPANY 10/9/2025 $937.33 10-9-25Bilis $146,606.24
053515 FLOM DISPOSAL SERVICE 10/9/2025 $794.25 10-9-25Bilis $145,811.99
053516 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL 10/9/2025 $97.20 10-9-25Bills locates $145,714.79
053517 GOVERNMENT FORMS & SU 10/9/2025 $306.06 10-9-25Bills $145,408.73
053518 HAWKINS 10/9/2025 $2,675.38 10-9-25Bills chemical $142,733.35
053519 HEGGIES PIZZA 10/9/2025 $322.25 10-9-25Bills $142,411.10
053520 HERMEL WHOLESALE 10/9/2025 $2,187.17 10-9-25Bills $140,223.93
053521 HUBER SUPPLY CO., INC 10/9/2025 $83.37 10-9-25Bills $140,140.56
0653522  IFACS 10/9/2025 $148.09 10-9-25Bills $139,892.47
053523 imperial dade 10/9/2025 $215.30 10-9-25Bills $139,777.17
053524  INTEGRITY MATERIAL SALE 10/9/2025 $63.39 10-9-25Bills concrete recycling $139,713.78
053525 LAKES CO EATS 10/9/2025 $492.50 10-9-25Bills $139,221.28
053526 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUN 10/9/2025 $164.55 10-9-25Bills $139,056.73
053527 MACQUEEN EMERGENCY G 10/972025 $4,205.80 10-9-25Bills fire dept $134,850.84
053528 MEDICAL & SAFETY RESOU 10/9/2025 $787.50 10-9-25Bills fire dept $134,063.34
053529 METRO FIBERNET LLC 10/9/2025 $874.64 10-9-25Bills 1674166 $133,188.70
053530 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNIC 10/9/2025 $355.88 10-8-25Bilis muni $132,832.82
053531  MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL UTH 10/9/2025 $100.00 10-9-25Bills membership dues $132,732.82
053532 MINNESOTA POLLUTION CO 10/9/2025 $585.00 10-9-258ills wastewater testing $132,147.82
053533 NOLA QOLSON 10/9/2025 $700.00 10-9-25Bills $131,447.82
053534 NORTHERN BEVERAGE DIS 10/9/2025 $1,102.10 10-9-25Bills $130,345.72
053535 REGION 15 - MSFDA 10/9/2025 $50.00  10-9-25Bills $130,295.72
053536 RITEWAY 10/9/2025 $i71.94 10-9-25Bills checks $130,123.78
053537 SEYKORA STRIPING 10/9/2025 $450.00 10-9-258ills $129,673.78
053538  SIGN PRO 10/9/2025 $132.00 10-9-25Bills truck decals $129,541.78
053539 SCUTHERN GLAZERS OF M 10/9/2025 $493.20 10-9-25Bills $129,048.58
053540 STAR MUSIC, INC 104972025 $255.00 10-9-25Bills $128,793.58
053841  STEELE COUNTY INFORMAT 10/9/2025 $400.00 10-9-25Bills digital sign $128,393.58
053542 STEELE WASECA COOP EL 10/9/2025 $7,834.32 10-9-25Bills 1063816 $120,659.26
053543  steve James excavating 10/9/2025 $1,200.00 10-9-25Bilis $119,359.26
053544 STUART BOHLMAN 10/9/2025 $100.00 10-9-25Bills $119,259.26
053545 THATCHER POOLS & SPAS 10/9/2025 $795.50 10-9-25RBills $118,463.76
053546  TIM AMBERG 10/9/2025 $100.00 10-9-25Bills $118,363.76
053547  US BANK EQUIPMENT FINA 10/9/2025 $135.89 10-9-25Bills $118,227 .87




CITY OF MEDFORD 11/20/25 10:39 AM
Page 2
Checks for Month
10100 Cash
Since QCTOBER 2025
Begin Balance $229,835.63
Check
CHECK Vendor Name Date Check Amt Source Comment Balance
053548 UTILITY CONSULTANTS 10/8/2025 $1,221.50 10-9-25Bills testing $117,006.37
053549 VERIZON WIRELESS 10/9/2025 $126.44 10-9.25Bills cell phones $116,879.93
053550  WARMINGTON CUSTOM BLA 10/9/2025 $6,500,.00 10-9-25Bills loadet repaint $110,379.93
053551  WHKS 10/9/2025 $47,016.00 10-9-25Bills $63,363.93
053552 DELTA DENTAL 10/9/2025 $274.12 10-9-25dental Elizabeth $63,089.81
053553 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 10/9/2025 $5,427.21 10-8-28h ins Health Insurance $57,662.60
0535564 CASH 10/9/2025 $5,000.00 10-8-25atm atm $52,662.60
0535656 CASH 10/9/2025 $5,000.00 10-10-25atm atm $47,662.60
053556 CASH 10/9/2025 $5,000.00 10-11-25atm atm $42,662.60
053557 CASH 10/9/2025 $5,000.00 10-14-25atm atm $37,662.60
053568 CASH 10/9/2025 $5,000.00 10-16-25atm atm $32,662.60
053559 CASH 10/21/2025 $300.00 Halloween Muni - Costume contest $32,362.60
053560 SOUTH CENTRAL SEALCOA 10/21/2025 $8,700.00 Trails trail seal coating $23,662.60
053561 CASH 10/23/2025 $5,000.00 10-23-25atm atm $18,662.60
053562 CASH 10/27/2025 $5,000.00 10-27-25atm atm $13,662.60
053563 HESELTON CONSTRUCTION  10/28/2025 $945,788.561 WWTP Pay 2 Pay Request #2 -$032,126.91
053564 ANHORNS GAS & TIRE 10/29/2025 $592.13 10-29-25Biils public works -$932,718.04
053565 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS 10/29/2025 $2,724.00 10-29-25Bills software support contract -$935,442.04
053666 CENTERPOINT 10/28/2025 $404.61 10-29-25Bills 6044309 -$035,846.65
053567 CINTAS 10/29/2025 $355.23 10-29-25Bills -$936,201.88
053568 COLLEGE CITY BEVERAGE, 10/29/2025 $8,651.40 10-29-25Bills -$944 853.28
053569 COLONIAL LIFE 10/29/2025 $56.82 10-29-25Bills -$944,910.10
053570 CURT S TRUCK & DIESEL S 1042972025 $368.48 10-29-25Bills Public Works - S Sweeper -$945 278 58
053571 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE LL  10/29/2025 $936.05 10-29-258Bills -$046,214.63
053572 DR. FRESH TAP 10/29/2025 $65.00 10-29-258Bills -$946,279.63
053573 ELECTRO WATCHMAN [NC, 10/29/2025 $300.81 10-29-25Bills -$946,580.44
053574 FLOM DISPOSAL SERVICE 10/29/2025 $793.09 10-29-258Bills -$947,373.53
053575 HACH COMPANY 1042612025 $520.66 10-29-25Bills testing supplies -$947,903.19
053576  HAWKINS 10/29/2025 $2,208.73 10-29-25Bills chiorine -$950,111.92
053577 HEGGIES PIZZA 10/29/2025 $458.85 10-29-258ills -$950,570.77
0583578 HERMEL WHOLESALE 10/29/2025 $1,756.756 10-29-25RBills -$952,327.652
053579 HESELTON CONSTRUCTIO 10/29/2025 $1,748.00 10-29-25Bills park watermain -$954,075.52
053580 IFACS 10/28/2025 $4.14 10-29-25Bills -$954,079.66
053581  JENNIFER AMBERG 10/29/2025 $100.00 10-29-25Bills auchre tourney -$954,179.66
053582 LAKES CO EATS 10/29/2025 $353.50 10-29-25Bills -$964,533.16
053583 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUN 10/28/2025 $299.00 10-29-25Bills public warks -$954,832.16
053584 MARATHON TECH CO 10/29/2025 $458.35 10-28-25Bills computer support -$955,290.51
053585 METRO FIBERNET LLC 10/29/2025 $702.03 10-29-25Bills 1674166 -$955, 992 54
053586 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNIC 10/28/2025 $355.88 10-29-25Bills muni -$066,348.42
053587 NORTHERN BEVERAGE DIS 10/28/2025 $2,158.35 10-29-25Bills -$958,506.77
053588 R & KELECTRIC INC 10/28/2025 $747.27 10-29-25Bills wasteplant -$959,254.04
053589 SHAMROCK GROUP 10/28/2025 $414.5¢ 10.29-25Bills -$969,668.54
053580  SMITH, TOLLEFSON,RAHRIC 10/29/2025 $3,205,90 10-29-25Bills 3rd Qbr Atlorney Fees -$962,874.44
053591 STAR MUSIC, INC 10/28/2025 $255.00 10-29-25Bills -$863,129.44
053592 STEELE WASECA COOP EL 10/29/2025 $7.875.95 10-29-258ills 1014415 -$971,005.39
053593 SUPERIOR SEWER SERVIC 10/29/2025 $660.00 10-29-25Bills Creamery Building Locate -$971,665.39
053594 THATCHER POOLS & SPAS 10/29/2025 $250.70 10-29-25Bills skimmer baskets -$971,916.09
053595 WHKS 10/29/2025 $55,733.00 10-29-25Bills -$1,027,649.09
053596 DELTA DENTAL 10/29/2025 $274.12 10-29-25Dental Elizabeth -$1,027,923.21
053597 CASH 10/30/2025 $5,000.00 10-30-25atm atm -$1,032,923,21
Deposits $0.00 -§1.262,756.84
Checks -$1,262,758.84

FILTER: {([Act Year]='2025" and [period] in {10}}) and {{(|Check Nbr}>0 and not EFT and not [Source] like
'PAY?????277.77"))) and [Cash Act]="10100'




CITY OF MEDFORD

11/20/25 10:39 AM

Page 1
Checks for Month
10100 Cash
Since OCTOBER 2025
Begin Balance $229,835.63
Check
CHECK Vendor Name Date Check Amt Source Comment Balance
005860E MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVE 10/7/2025 $3,914.00 Sept2025 Tax Muni Tax $225,921.63
0065861 MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVE 10/7/2025 $422.00 3rd Qitr 2025 Wat water tax $225,499.63
006862 HEALTH EQUITY 10/8/2025 $45,00 10-10-25hsa $225,454.63
005863E EFTPS 10/8/2025 $3,137.24 10-10-25fed Withholding $222,317.39
005864E STATE OF MINNESOTA 10/8/2025 $481.80 10-10-25fed $221,835.59
0058658  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 10/8/2025 $2,054.43 10-10-25fed $219,781.16
005889E HEALTH EQUITY 10/28/2025 $45.00 10-24-25HSA $219,736.16
005890E EFTPS 10/28/2025 $3,149.69 10-24-25FED Withholding $216,6586.47
005891E STATE OF MINNESOTA 10/28/2025 $480.95 10-24-25FED $216,105.52
005892E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIR 10/28/2025 $2,064.54 10-24-25FED $214,040.98
005893E EFTPS 10/28/2025 $260.08 10-23-25FED Withholding $213,780.90
005899E WALMART COMMUNITY/GE 10/2/2025 $33.08 10-2-25wm $213,747.82
005900E AMAZON.COM 10/2/2025 $49.04 10-2-25am muni $213,698.78
005901E INTERNET PURCHASES 10/2/2025 $88.80 10-2-25google emaiis $213,600.98
005302E POSTMASTER 10/3/2025 $834.00 10-3-25post $212,775.98
005903E HARBOR FREIGHT 10/6/2025 $16.10 10-6-25 H Freight shop $212,759.88
005904E HACH COMPANY 10/7/2025 $46.65 10-7-25hach testing supplies $212,713.23
005905E KIBBLE EQUIPMENT 101712025 $346.76 i0-7-25Kibble loader $212,366.47
005806E HEALTH EQUITY 10/8/2025 $3.00 10-8-25H Equity $212,363.47
005907E HACH COMPANY 10/9/2025 $318.46 10-9-25hach testing supplies $212,045.01
005908E KWIK TRIP 10/14/2025 $7.84 10-14-25kt muni $212,037.17
Q05809E AMAZON.COM 10/14/2025 $16.10 10-14-25am muni $212,021.07
Q05910E  KWIK TRIP 10414/2025 $17.18 10-14-25ki2 muni $212,003.89
005911E  WALMART COMMUNITY/GE 10/14/2025 $44.39  10-14-25wm $211,959.50
005212E AMAZON.COM 1041512025 $16.17 10-15-25am city $211,943.33
005913E KWIK TRIP 10/17/2025 $19.16 10-17-25kt muni $211,924.17
0052914E HACH COMPANY 10/20/2025 $164.55 10-20-25hach $211,759.62
005915E SAM'S CLUB 10/20/2025 $202.57 10-20-25sams muni $211,557.05
005916E KWIK TRIP 10/22/2025 $3.57 10-22-25kt muni $211,553.48
005917E AMAZON.COM 10/23/2025 $32,70 10-23-25amaz fire dept $211,620.78
005918E FIRST STATE BANK OF RED 10/27/12025 $4.00 10-27-25nsf Baron - NSF Fee $211,516.78
005919E UPS 10/28/2025 $56.79 10-28-25UPS sampies $211,459.99
005920E AMAZON.COM 10/31/2025 $30.96 10-31-25am muni $211,429.03
Deposits $0.00 -$18,406.60
Checks -$18,406.60

FILTER: (([Act Year|="2025' and [period] in (10))) and (([EFTI)) and [Cash Act]="10100"




CITY OF MEDFORD

11/20/25 10:38 AM

Page 1
Checks for Month
10100 Cash
Since OCTOBER 2025
Begin Balance $229,835.63
Check
CHECK Vendor Name Date Check Am¢t Source Comment Balance
018356 Bohlman, Angela 10/10/2025 $888.07 PAY20250221.00 $228,947.56
018357  Butterfield, Paige 10/10/2025 $408.24 PAY20250221.00 $228,539,32
018358 Evans, Andy 10M10/2025 $722.49 PAY20250221.00 $227,816.83
018353  Fischer, Andrew 10/10/2025 $544.80 PAY20250221.00 $227,272.03
018360  Heinrichs, Mathias 10/10/2025 $1,578.43 PAY20250221.00 $225,693.60
018361  Jackson, Elizabeth 10/10/2025 $3,708.68 PAY20250221.00 $221,984.92
018362 Johnson, Erica 10/10/2025 $360.08 PAY20250221.00 $221,624.84
018363 Krogh, James 10/10/2025 $2,372.45 PAY20250221.00 $219,252.39
018364  Olson, Nola 10/10/2025 $183.98 PAY20250221.00 $219,068.41
018365  WIll, Richard W 10/10/2025 $329.83 PAY20250221.00 $218,738.58
018366  Amberg, Jennifer 1012412025 $79.63 PAY20250222.00 $218,658.95
(18367 Bohiman, Angela 10/24/2025 $634.08 PAY20250222.00 $217,824.87
018368 Butterfield, Paige 1012412025 $265.23 PAY20250222.00 $217,559.64
018369  Evans, Andy 1012412025 $660.70 PAY20250222.00 $216,898.94
018370  Fischer, Andrew 102472025 $544.80 PAY20250222.00 $216,354.14
018371 Heinrichs, Mathias 10/24/2025 $1,6768.43 PAY20250222.00 $214,775.71
018372 Jackson, Elizabeth 10/24/2025 $3,708.68 PAY20250222.00 $211,067.03
018373 Johnson, Erica 10/24/2025 $392.39 PAY20250222.00 $210,674.64
018374  Krogh, James 10/24/2025 $2,424.96 PAY20250222.00 $208,249.68
018375  Olson, Nola 10/24/2625 $328.30 PAY20250222.00 $207,921.38
018376  WIll, Richard W 10/24/2025 $341.21 PAY20250222.00 $207,580.17
018377 Finholdt, Eric 10/23/2025 $115.44 PAY20250310.00 $207 464.73
018378 Hager, Richard 10/23/2025 $116.44 PAY20250310.00 $207,349.29
018379 Heaser, Mark 10/23/2025 $207.79 PAY20250310.00 $207,141.50
018380 Helgeson, Craig H 10/23/2025 $230.87 PAY20250310.00 $206,910.63
018381 Mueller, Amanda 1012312025 $207.79 PAYZ20250310.00 $206,702.84
018382  Sorensen, Nicholas 10/23/2025 $207.79 PAY20250310.00 $206,495.05
018383  Thomas, Danny 10/23/2025 $277.056 PAY20250310.00 $206,218.00
018384  Winter, Jason 10/23/2025 $207.79 PAY20250310.00 £206,010.21
Deposits $0.00 $23 825 42
Checks -$23,825.42




RESOLUTION 25-33

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATION FROM
LORI CLARK IN MEMORY OF STEVEN CLARK

WHEREAS, the City of Medford has received a donation from Lori Clark in memory of Steven
Clark in the amount of $800.00 and;

WHEREAS, the stated purpose of the donation is for the Medford Veterans Memorial; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I't RESOLVED, the City of Medford has received and accepts a
donation from Lori Clark in memory of Steven Clark in the amount of $800.00 for the Medford
Veterans Memorial.

Passed and adopted on this 24th day of November, 2025, with the following votes:

AYE NAY ABSTAIN  ABSENT
Danny Thomas
Nick Sorensen
Jason Winter

Mark Heaser

Amanda Mueller
DANNY THOMAS
MAYOR

ATTEST:

ELIZABETH JACKSON

CITY ADMINISTRATOR




RESOLUTION 25-34

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATION FROM
JOHN & LYLIA IVERSON IN MEMORY OF STEVEN CLARK

WHEREAS, the City of Medford has received a donation from John & Lylia Iverson in memory
of Steven Clark in the amount of $25.00 and;

WHEREAS, the stated purpose of the donation is for the Medford Veterans Memorial; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Medford has received and accepts a
donation from John & Lylia Iverson in memory of Steven Clark in the amount of $25.00 for the
Medford Veterans Memorial.

Passed and adopted on this 24th day of November, 2025, with the following votes:

AYE NAY ABSTAIN  ABSENT

Danny Thomas
Nick Sorensen

Jason Winter

Mark Heaser

Amanda Mueller
DANNY THOMAS
MAYOR

ATTEST:

ELIZABETH JACKSON

CITY ADMINISTRATOR




RESOLUTION 2025-35
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING IN-KIND DONATION FROM
STRAIGHT RIVER CABLE

WHEREAS, the City of Medford has received an in-kind donation in the amount of $573.36
from Straight River Cable for the Medford Fire Department

WHEREAS, the stated purpose of the donation is for the Medford Fire Department; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Medford has received and accepts an
in-kind donation from Straight River Cable in the amount of $573.36 for the Medford Fire
Department.

Passed and adopted on this 24th day of November 2025, with the following votes:
AYE NAY ABSTAIN  ABSENT
Danny Thomas
Jason Winter
Mark Heaser
Manda Mueller

Nick Sorensen

DANNY THOMAS
MAYOR
ATTEST:

ELIZABETH JACKSON
CITY ADMINISTRATOR




(City of Medford Letter Head)

Date

Hello,

My name is (name) | represent the City of Medford, in Medford MN. We are a small
community with a population of about 1300 residents, nestled approximately 7 miles
between two latger cities, Owaténna MN, and Faribault MN.

We are contacting you as we are extremely interested in investigating adding a Dollar
General location to our business community.

Please reach out to further discuss at ( }

Thank you for your consideration.

Best Regards

Title

Signature




Founded 1938

MEDFORD FIRE DEPT.

P.O. Box 206 « Medford MN 55049

Date: November 18, 2025

From: Craig Helgeson
Medford Fire Chief

Subject: Township Contracts
To: Medford City Council
I am asking the council for approval to enter into fire protection services with Medford and Deerfield |
townships. As of typing this request, I have not received information from the Steele County Auditor’s office |
I will present the contracts on Monday night.
I anticipate the contracts to be equal to or slightly greater than the one approved for 2025.
Deerfield Township was $12,447.00
Medford Township was $31,000.00

Thank you,

Craig Helgeson
Medford Fire Chief
C-507-330-0257




MEDFORD FIRE DEPARTMENT

JURISDICTIONS
11 - MEDFORD TOWNSHIP
12 - DEERFIELD TOWNSHIP
16 - CITY OF MEDFORD

TOTALS:

SECTIONS
ALL
1-4;9-17;20-24
ALL

LAND
$108,147,700
$122,863,600

$28,379,500

$257,390,800

DWELLING & IMRPOVEMENTS
$66,134,300
$31,885,300

$175,321,700

$273,351,300



MACHINERY
$113,700
$147,300

$0

$261,000

TOTAL
$172,395,700
$154,906,200
$203,701,200

$531,003,100

SITE COUNT
162
157

349



Founded 1938

MEDFORD FIRE DEPT.

P.O. Box 206 » Medford MN 55049

Date: November 18, 2025

From: Craig Helgeson
Medford Fire Chief

Subject: Fire Relief Association Benefit Level
To: Medford City Council

The Medford Fire Relief Association is requesting the city authorize the changes to the bylaws to
increase the yearly benefit level to $3,500. These are funds that are regulated by state statute and the primary
source of these funds is the state fire aid given to the deparment, and investment growth.

This number raises our benefits, while not adding any costs to the city. This allows our funding to fall |
inline with recommendations of the Minnesota State Auditor. I am attaching our full bylaws for your
information.

Thank you,

Craig Helgeson
Medford Fire Chief
C-507-330-0257




BYLAWS OF THE

MEDFORD VOLUNTEER FIREMAN’S RELIEF ASSOCIATION

This instrument constitutes the Bylaws of the Medford Volunteer Fireman’s Relief Association (hereafter called the
Association) in conformance with MN Stat. Chapter 424A and adopted for the purpose of regulating and managing
the internal affairs of the corporation and shall serve as the written Lump-Sum Plan for the relief association.

ARTICLE I: MEMBERSHIP

1.1 Any active firefighter of the Medford Fire Department shall be eligible to apply for membership in the
association. Membership fees and assessments shall be deposited in the General Fund of the Association.

1.2 Written application, accompanied by a membership fee of $5.00, may be made at any regular or special
meeting of the board of trustees, and then laid over for one month of consideration. If the applicant is not approved, the
membership fee shall be returned to the applicant within 30 days.

1.3 Classes of members. There shall be the following classes of members in the Association:
1.3.1 Active members. Active members are the members who are serving on active duty as members in the
performance of fire suppression duties or the supervision of fire suppression duties of the Medford Fire Department.
(a) Active Service Time shall be time served on active duty as a member of the Medford Fire Department
other than while on suspension or on Leave of Absence.
(b) Members are considered to be in good standing other than while on suspension or on Leave of Absence
from the Association or the Medford Fire Department.
(c) Annually, the Board of Trustees shall request from the chief of the Medford Fire Department a written
certification indicating whether each member has completed their active duty requirements for the prior year.
1.3.2 Deferred members. Deferred members are those members who have served at least ten (10) years of
active duty as firefighters in the Medford Fire Department and have separated from such service as firefightets.
1.3.3 Retired members. Retired members are those members who have received service pensions from the
Association,

1.4 Dues. Active members shall pay annual dues in the sum of $5.00, which shall be withheld from their
yearly pay.

1.5 Fraud. Any member who shall, in the opinion of a majority of the members of the Board of Trustees,
fraudulently claim benefits from, or defraud, or attempt to defraud the Association, the Medford Fire Department, or the City
of Medford in any way, shall be suspended from membership by the Board of Trustees, and shall forfeit all further rights to
benefits from the Association.

1.6 Reinstatement. Any suspended member can only have membership reinstated upon application for
reinstatement in writing, presented at a regular or special meeting of the Board of Trustees, accompanied by a sum equal to
the amount which would have been payable during the period of suspension, plus a reinstatement fee of $10.00, upon the
favorable vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members present and voting at such meeting, providing that a quorum is present, If
the application for reinstatement is rejected, the money accompanying the same shall be returned to the applicant, Time on
suspension is not considered active service time.

1.7 Leave of Absence. Any member who is granted a leave of absence by the Medford Fire Department shall,
during such leave, not be entitled to receive any benefit whatsoever. 1f, after expiration of such leave , the member again
becomes active in the Medford Fire Department, the member can be reinstated. Leave of absence time is not considered
active service time and shall be taken into account by the Chief in the annual certification to the Board of Trustees.

1.8 Military Leave. Any member who enlists or is drafted to enter the Armed Services of the United States of
America shall be relieved of paying dues in this Association during the time of active military service, but shall retain all
rights and benefits in the Association.

1.8.1 Restrictions. Subject to restrictions stated in MN Stat. 414A.021, a volunteer firefighter, who is absent
from firefighting service due to service in the uniformed services, as defined in United States Code, title 38, section
4303(13), may obtain service credit not to exceed five years, unless a longer period is required under United States Code, title
38, section 4313,




(a) To be eligible for service credit under this section, the volunteer firefighter must return to firefighting
service with coverage by the Association upon discharge from service in the uniformed service within the time frame
required in United States Code, title 38, section 3412(e).

(b) Service credit is not authorized if the firefighter separates from uniformed service with a dishonorable or
bad conduct discharge or under other than honorable conditions.

(c) Service credit is not authorized if the firefighter fails to provide notice to the Medford Fire Department
that the individual is leaving to provide service in the uniformed service, unless it is not feasible to provide that notice due to
the emergency nature of the situation.

1.9 Termination of membership. Cause for termination shall include, but not limited to, resignation or
discharge from the Medford Fire Department, fraud or attempted fraud, or feigning illness or injury for the purpose of
defrauding the Association. Terminated or expelled members cease accruing benefits as of the date of termination.

1.9.1 Active or suspended members may be terminated from the Association for cause, or as deemed by the
Board of Trustees, by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of all the members present at a regular or special meeting provided a quorum is
present. Notice of the meeting and a written statement of the particular charges shall be given to the member at least 5 days,
excluding the date of the meeting, in advance of the meeting. The member shall be given an opportunity to be heard at the
meeting,

ARTICLE II: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

21 Board Composition. The board of trustees, as specified under MN Stat. 424A.04, shall be composed of
the following nine (9) persons: a President, a Vice President, a Secretary, a Treasurer, and two (2) general trustees, each of
whom shall be elected for a three year term as specified in this Article, or until a successor has been elected and qualified, at
the annual meeting of the Association from its members, and the statutory members: the Chief of the Medford Fire
Department, one elected municipal official and one elected or appointed municipal official who are designated annually as
municipal representatives by the City Council of the city of Medford.

2.2 Terms of Office. The terms of office of the general trustees and the officers shall be paired as follows:
(the President and one trustee), (the Treasurer and one trustee), (the Vice President and Secretary). The terms shall be
arranged so that two positions will be elected at each annual meeting,
2.2.1 Ifa vacancy, other than a vacancy caused by removal for cause of an officer or trustee, occurs during the
term of office of the any officer or trustee, the remaining members of the Board of Trustees shall elect a member of the
association to serve for the unexpired term of the vacated position.

2.3 Removal. A general trustees or officer may be removed for cause. Cause for removal shall include, but
shall not be limited to, the breach of the duties as set forth in Articles 1T and III of these Bylaws. One or mare of the trustees
or officers may be removed at a meeting of the membership which has been called for that purpose by a two-thirds (2/3) vote
of those present and voting at such meeting, provided a quorum is present. Notice of the meeting and written statement of the
particular charges shall be given to each member and shall include the purpose of the meeting. The general trustee or officer
shall be furnished with a statement of the particular charges at least 5 days excluding the date of the meeting, in advance of
the meeting, At the meeting, the general trustee or officer shall be given an opportunity to be fully heard as to each charge. If
a general trustee or officer is removed, a replacement shall be elected at the same meeting; and such replacement shall serve
out the unexpired term of the removed general trustee or officer.

2.4 Investments. It shall be the duty of the Board of Trustees to prepare modes and plans for the safe and
profitable investment of the unappropriated funds of the Association, and whenever investments are made, to investigate and
pass upon the securities offered and to attend to the drawing up an execution of the necessary papers. The Board of Trustees
shall order an audit of the books and accounts of the Secretary and Treasurer annually, according to law, and shall submit a
written report of the condition of the Association to members at the annual meeting.

2.5 Control of Investments. The investment of the funds of the Association shall be in the exclusive control
of the Board of Trustees in conformance with MN Stat. 69,775 and 356A.06.
2.5.1 The Board of Trustees shall have on file a copy of the investment policy of the Association.

2.6 Fiduciary Obligations. The members of the Board of Trustees shall act as trustees with a fiduciary
obligation to the members of the Association, to the city of Medford, and the state of Minnesota. In the discharge of their
respective duties, each trustee of the Board of Trustees is a fiduciary and shall be held to the standard of care enumerated in
MN Stat. 11A.09. In addition, the trustees must act in accordance with MN Stat. Chapter 356A. No trustee of the
Association shall cause the Association to engage in a transaction if the fiduciary knows or should know that a transaction
constitutes one of the following direct or indirect transactions:

(a) sale, exchange, or leasing of any real property between the Association and a board member;

2




(b) lending of money or other extension of credit between the Association and a board member or member of the
Association;

(c) furnishing of goods, services, or facilities between the Association and a board member; or

(d) transfer to a board member, or use by or for the benefit of a board member, of any assets of the Association.
Transfer of assets does not mean the payment of Association benefits or administrative expenses permitted by law.

2.6.1 Prudent Person Standard. A fiduciary with this Association shall act in good faith and shall exercise
that degree of judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, that persons of prudence, discretion, and intelligence
would exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for speculation, considering the probable safety of the plan capital
as well as the probable investment return to be derived from the assets.

2.6.2 Continuing Fiduciary Education. A fiduciary of a covered pension plan shall make reasonable effort to
obtain knowledge and skills sufficient to enable the fiduciary to perform fiduciary activities adequately. At a minimum, in
accordance with MN Stat. 356A.13, The Board of Trustees shall develop and perfodically revise a program for the continuing
education of any of the board members and any of the chief administrative officers who are not reasonable considered to be
experts with respect to their activities as fiduciaries.

2.7 Board of Trustees Meetings. The Board of Trustees shall hold at least four regular meetings during each
year.
2.7.1 Quoram. The presence of a majority of the Board of Trustees shall constitute a quorum of the Board of
Trustees.
2.7.2 Special meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Trustees may be called by the President, or by 2
members of the Board of Trustees. Trustees shall be notified of such special meetings, and the object of the meeting shall be
contained in such notice. Special meetings must be held within 31 days of the request.

ARTICLE III: DUTIES OF OFFICERS

3.1 President. It shall be the duty of the President to:

(1) Attend and preside at all meetings of the Association and the Board of Trustees.

(b) Enforce the due observance of the Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws of the Association and see that
other officers properly perform the duties assigned to them.

{¢) Sign all documents requiring the President’s signature.

{d) Be amember of all committees, except the aid committee.

(&) Exercise careful supervision over the affairs of the association.

3.1.1 Salary. The President shall receive such salary as may be fixed from time to time by the Board of Trustees,
subject to approval of the Association, and payable from the special fund of the Association,

3.2 Vice President. It shall be the duty of the Vice President to:

(a) Perform the duties of the President in the President’s absence. In the absence of both the President and the
Vice President, it shall be the duty of the Association to elect a President Pro Tem, who shall perform the duties incident to
the office.

(b) Assist the President.

{c) Chair the Aid Committee.

3.2.1 Salary. The Vice President shall receive such salary as may be fixed from time to time by the Board of
Trustees, subject to approval of the Association, and payable from the special fund of the Association.

33 Secretary, Itshall be the duty of the Secretary to!

(2} Keep a true and accurate record of the proceedings of all meetings of the Association and the Board of
Trustees.

(b) Keep a correct record of all amendments, alterations, and additions to the Articles of Incorporation or the
Bylaws in a separate book/file from the minute books/files of the Association

(c) Act as custodian of the records of the Association, sign its official papers, and perform such other duties as
may be imposed by the Board of Trustees.

(d) Cause due notice of all meetings of the Association and of the Board of Trustees to be given.

(e) Submit a report in writing at each regular meeting of the Board of Trustees showing the names of all persons
who have applied for membership or ceased to be members since the last report, the names of all persons to whom money has
been paid, the amount, and the reason therefore, the amount of money received since the last report and the source thereof,
the amount of money on hand, and where the same is invested or deposited, and such other information as will show the
financial condition of the Association.

(f) Keep a roll of membership, with the date of joining, resignation, discharge, leaves of absence, dues and
assessments paid, and relief or pensions furnished.




(g) The Secretary’s books shall be at all times open to inspection by the Board of Trustees, and jointly with the
Treasurer, prepare and file all reports and statements required by law.

3.3.1 Salary. The Secretary shall receive such salary as may be fixed from time to time by the Board of
Trustees, subject to approval of the Association, and payable from the special fund of the Association.

34 Treasurer. It shall be the duty of the Treasurer to:

{(a) Receive all funds belonging to the Association and hold them subject to the order of the President and Board
of Trustees.

(b) Keep separate and distinct accounts of the Special and General Funds, and prepare and present to the Board of
Trustees a full and detailed statement of the assets and liabilities of each fund at each meeting of the Board of Trustees, and
prior to the meeting of the Association.

(¢} Deliver to their successor in office, or to any committee appointed by the Board of Trustees to receive the
same, all moneys, books, papers, and other items pertaining to the office immediately upon expiration of term of office.

(d) Prior to entering upon the duties of the office, give a bond in such amount as required by MN Sta. 69.051
subd.2, and with such sureties as may be required and approved by the Board of Trustees, conditioned upon the faithful
discharge of the trust and the faithful performance of the duties of the office. Such bond shall be paid for from the Special
Fund of the Association.

(e) Jointly with the Secretary, prepare and file all reports and statements as required by law.

3.4.1 Salary. The Treasurer shall receive such salary as may be fixed by the Board of Trustees from time to
time, subject to the approval of the Association, and payable from the Special Fund of the Association,

3.5 Trustee, It shall be the duty of the Trustees to assist the members of the Board of Trustees with their
duties.
3.5.1 Salary. The Trustee shall receive such salary as may be fixed from time to time by the Board of Trustees,
subject to approval of the Association, and payable from the special fund of the Association.

3.6 Aid Committee. There shall be an Aid Committee composed of the Vice President and at least two (2)
other members of the Association, who may or may not be members of the Board of Trustees, appointed by the Board of
Trustees. The Vice President shall be the chair of this committee. The duty of the committee shall be to make provisions for
the assistance to be rendered to each sick or disabled member, and to the survivors of any deceased member in accordance
with the provisions of the Bylaws.

ARTICLE 1V: MEETINGS

4.1 Membership meetings. The annual meeting of the Association, for the election of officers and trustees,
and other business, shall be held on the second Monday in April of each year, If such a day falls on a holiday, the annual
meeting shall be held on the next following day. The monthly meeting of the Association shall be held on the second
Monday of every month, for purposes that shall arise from time to time,

4.2 Special membership meetings. Special Association meetings may be called by the President, or by 2
members of the Board of Trustees, or upon written request of 6 or more members of the Association. Members shall be
notified by the Secretary of such special meetings, and the object of the meeting shall be contained in such notice. Special
meetings must be held within 31 days of the request.

4.3 Quorum. A minimum of 4 members of the Board of Trustees and forty percent (40%) of the members of
the Association shall constitute quorums for the fransaction of business at their meetings.

4.4 Reports.  All reports and resolutions shall be submitted in writing, and no report shall be accepted unless
it is the report of the majority of the committee, provided however, that the minority shall be permitted to present its view in
writing,.

4.5 Rules of Order. All meetings shall be conducted according to Robert’s Rules of Order, as revised.
4.6 Order of Business. The order of business shall be:

Call to order.

Roll Call

Reading of minutes of previous meeting.

Reading of reports and minutes of meetings of board of trustees.
Reports of officers.

il

4




Propositions for membership.

Reports of special committees.

Unfinished business,

. Election of trustees and officers (annual meeting).
0. New business.

1. Adjournment,

— 0 00 1 O

4,7 Voting, Each active member in good standing shall be entitled to vote on any matter which the members
yote upon. Neither cumulative voting nor voting by proxy shall be allowed. All votes, unless specified prior to the vote,
shall be by voice vote. If a majority cannot be determined by voice vote, the chair shall call for a show of hands or conduct a
vote by ballot.

ARTICLE V: FUNDS

5.1 Funds. The Association shall maintain in its treasury a General Fund and a Special Fund.

8,1.1 General Fund. One fund shall be called the General Fund to which shall be credited all moneys received
by the Association from dues, fines, application fees, entertainment revenue, and any moneys or property donated, given,
granted or devised by any person for unspecified uses, The General Fund may be used authorized by either the Articles of
Incorporation or the Bylaws, including, but not limited to the following: expenses of entertainment, dinners, dances, games,
flowers for the sick or deceased members, expenses of administering the fund and for any and all purposes reasonably related
to the welfare of the Association, or its members as authorized by action of the Board of Trustees or by a majority of the
members present and voting at any meeting of the members.

5.1.2 Special Fund. One fund shall be called the Special Fund to which shall be credited with all fire state-aid
moneys received pursuant to law, all taxes levied by, or other revenue received from, the City of Medford pursuant to law
providing for municipal support for the Association, any moneys or property donated, given, granted, or devised by any
person which is specified for use for the support of the Special Fund, and any interest earned upon assets of the Special Fund.
No disbursement shall be made from the Special Fund for any purpose except a purpose for which such Special Fund is held
in trust consistent with provision in the Articles of Incorporation or the Bylaws, and administrative expenses as limited by
MN Stat, 69.80. All other expenses of the Association shall be paid out of the General Fund.

52 Deposits.  All money belonging to the Association shall be deposited to the credit of the Association in
such banks, trust companies, or other depositories as the Board of Trustees may designate. The Board of Trustees shall make
deposits in conformance with state statutes, the Bylaws, and the Investment Policy.

53 Disbursements, No disbursement of funds of this Association shall be issued until the claim to which it
relates has been approved by the Board of Trustees.
5.3.1 All Special Fund checks or expenditures drawn by the Treasurer must be countersigned by the President or
Vice President.
5.3.2 All General Fund checks or expenditures drawn by the Treasurer must be countersigned by the President or
Vice President.

ARTICLE VI: BENEFITS

6.1 Service Pensions.

6.1.1 Eligibility requirements. To be eligible to receive a service pension, a member must meet all of the
following requirements:

{a) Be at least 50 years of age.

(b) Have separated from active service with the Medford Fire Department and ceased to perform or supervise fire
suppression duties.

(c) Be partially vested by having completed at least ten (10) years of active service with the Medford Fire
Department, or be fully vested by having completed at least twenty (20) years of active service with the Medford Fire
Department.

6.1.2 Pension. FEach member meeting the requirements of 6.1.1 shall be entitled to a lump sum service pension.
20 years of service shall be the base service pension. At the time of application for receipt of service pension, a qualified
member shall be entitled to payments from the Special Fund according to records on file.




6.1.2.1 Partial Vesting Schedule

Completed Years of Service: Nonforieitable percentage
of pension amount:
10 , 60%
11 64%
12 68%
13 2%
14 76%
15 80%
16 84%
17 88%
18 92%
19 96%
20 and thereafter 100%

6.1.3 Application. It shall be the duty of each member who infends to receive a service pension, fo submit to
the Association a written application, supplied by the Secretary. The application shall be submitted to the Board of Trustees.
Applications shall be verified by the Association and/or its designated auditor,

6.1.4 Approval. It shall be the duty of the Board of Trustees to approve applications for service pensions or
ancillary benefits if the applicant meets all of the eligibility requirements set forth in 6.1.1. The service pension shall be
payable at the rates set forth in 6.1.2, Payment shall be made from the Special Fund according to Attachment A — Benefit
Level,

(a) It shall also be the duty of the Board of Trustees not to approve the application if any of the eligibility
requirements are not met. If an application is not approved, the Board of Trustees shall return the application te the applicant
within 60 days, noting thereon, with particularity, which requirermnents the applicant does not meet.

(b) Thereafier, the applicant shall be furnished with the opportunity to be heard by a quorum of the Board of
Trustees, by filing a written intent to appeal with the Secretary within 30 days of receiving an adverse determination.

(c) Upon receipt of the written intent to appeal, the Board of Trustees shall hold a special meeting within 60 days
of receipt of the written intent to appeal. Timely notice of the meeting shall be given to the member at least 15 days prior to
the special meeting. The member shall have the reasonable opportunity to be heard by the Board of Trustees at the special
meeting with regard to the adverse determination.

(d) The Board of Trustees reserve the right to engage the services of a mediator or arbitrator, acceptable to both
parties, at any time during the appeal. The cost of the mediator or arbitrator shall be split equally among both parties.

(3) Determination of the Board shall be final after 6.1.4(c) of such appeal.

6.1.5 Deferred service pension. A member of the Association who has completed at least ten (10) years of
active service with the Medford Fire Department and who separates from active service and membership shall be entitled to a
deferred service pension to commence upon reaching at least the age of 50 and upon making a valid written application to the
Association. The deferred service pension shall be payable as set forth in 6.1.2 except that:

(a) Deferred members receiving the lump sum service pension as set forth in 6.1.7 shall have the lump sum
payment based on the Lump Sumn table in effect at the time of separation.

6.1.6 Deferred Interest. Interest will be paid on partially-vested and fully-vested deferred lump-sum service
pensions during the period of deferral. The rate of interest will be established by the Board of Trustees and ratified by the
Medford City Council. The interest rate established by the Board of Trustees is four (4) percent. Interest is payable
beginning on the January 1 next following the date on which the rate was ratified. No interest may be paid until after the
interest rate has been ratified by the Medford City Council. The interest rate remains in effect until the Board of Trustees
establishes a different rate and the new rate is ratified by the Medford City Council.

6.1.7 Deferred Interest Payment Method. Interest on a deferred service pension is creditable beginning on
the first date of the calendar year next following the date on which the member separated from active duty from the Medford
Fire Department, and ending on the last date of the calendar year immediately before the year in which the deferred member
commences receipt of the deferred service pension. Members must be deferred for an entire calendar year to receive interest
for that year.

6.1.8 Year of service. For the purpose of computing benefits, a “year of service” shall be defined as a period of
12 full months of active duty in the Medford Fire Department, beginning on the anniversary date when the member became
an active member of the Medford Fire Department. Incomplete years of service shall be prorated at the rate of 1/12% per
complete month of active duty, pursuant to MN Stat. 424A.02, Subd.1. If a member’s period of active service is not
continuous, parts of years may be added together to complete full years.

6.1.9 Lump Sum Payment Options. Each member meeting the requirements of 6.1.1 shall be entitled to
receive a lump sum service pension. The Association is allowed up to 90 days from the date of approval to pay out.
Alternate payment methods shall include:

(a) A single lump sum check payment payable to the eligible retiree.

6




(b) A single lump sum check payment directly to a recognized insurance carrier licensed to do business in this
state and approved for this product by the Commerce Comumissioner under MN Stat. 60A.40.

(¢) A single lump sum check payment directly to the member’s individual retirement account under Section
408(a)} of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended.

6.1.10 Supplemental Benefit. As described in MN Stat. 424A. 10, the Association must pay a supplemental
benefit to individuals who receive a lump sum distribution of pension or ancillary benefits for service performed as a
volunteer firefighter at the time that the lump sum benefit is paid. The supplemental benefit is calculated as ten (10) percent
of the regular lump sum distribution, but not to exceed $1,000.00.

(a) Upon the payment of a lump sum survivor benefit to the survivor of a deceased active or deferred member, a
supplemental survivor benefit will be paid to the legally married surviving spouse, or, if none, to the surviving child or
children. The survivor supplemental benefit is calculated as twenty (20) percent of the survivor benefit distribution, but not
to exceed $2,000.00.

6.2 Ancillary Benefits. Ancillary benefit means a benefit other than the service pension. Upon the death of
an active or deferred member of the Association, there shall be paid a survivor or death benefit. Pursuant to MN Stat.
424.A02, subd.9(b), the sum of the ancillary benefit shall be calculated as of the date the active or deferred member died.
Surviving spouse means any person who was the dependent spouse of a deceased member who was legally married to the
member at the time of death.

6.2.1 Active Member Survivor or Death Benefit. Pursuant to MN Stat. 424A.05, subd.3(3), a survivor benefit
may be paid to a surviving spouse of an active member, or if none, to a child or children regardless of age at the time of
death, or if none, to designated beneficiaries described in 6.2.3, or if no designated beneficiary, a death benefit to the estate of
the deceased member. The sum shall be calculated using the Lump Sum Service Pension benefit in effect at the time of death
as listed in 6.1.2, using years of service as determined in 6,1.6, without regard to minimum or partial vesting requirements but
in no case shall be less than five (5) years of service.

6.2.2 Deferred Member Survivor or Death Benefit. Pursuant to MN Stat. 424A05, subd.3(3), a survivor
benefit may be paid to a surviving spouse of a deferred member, or if none, to designated child or children regardless of age
at time of death, or if none, to designated beneficiaries described in 6.2.3, or if no designated beneficiary, a death benefit to
the estate of the deceased member. The sum shall be calculated using the Lump Sum Service Pension table in effect at the
time of separation, using years of service as determined in 6.1.6 and partial vesting requirements that may apply. The total
benefits paid herein, cannot exceed the benefit earned by the member.

6.2.3 Designated Beneficiary The member’s designated beneficiary must be a natural person as identified in
writing, on a form provided by and filed with the Secretary.

6.3 Limits on Benefits,

6.3.1 Domestic Relations Orders. A qualified domestic relations or domestic relations order that complies
with the provisions of MN Stat, 518.58, 518.581, or 518.611, shall be distribution made pursuant to a domestic relations
order, shall be treated as made pursuant to qualified domestic relations order as specified by Internal Revenue Code 414
(p)(11), as amended. No benefits shall be paid under a domestic relations order which requires the plan to provide any type
or form of benefit, or any option, not otherwise provided under the plan or under state law. The only benefit available to a
former spouse of a member pursuant to a qualified domestic relations order is that of a lump sum service pension, which is
distributable pursuant to the terms and conditions of Article VI herein. When a qualified domestic relations order is
submitted to the Association for review and/or consideration, it must be accompanied with a fee of $500.00 to help defray the
cost of attorney fees and meeting costs of the Board of Trustees.

6.3.2 Garnishment, Judgment, or Legal Process. No service pension benefits paid or payable from the
Special Fund of the Association to any person receiving or entitled to receive a service pension shall be subject to
garnishment, judgment, execution, or other legal process except as provided in MN Stat. 518.58, 518.581, or 818.611.

6.3.3 Assignation. No person entitled to a service pension from the Special Fund of the Association may assign
any service pension benefit payments, nor shall the Association have the authority to recognize any assignment or pay over
any sum which has been assigned.

6.3.4 Limitations. No provision which places limits on benefits as contained with Section 415 of the Internal
Revenue Code shall be exceeded. Plan participants cannot receive an annual benefit greater than the amount specified in
Section 415 of the code as may be subsequently amended.

6.3.5 Total Service Pension. No ancillary benefit or combination of benefits payable may exceed in amount
the total earned service pension of the member or former member.

ARTICLE VII: AMENDMENTS

71 Amendments. The bylaws of this Association may be amended at any regular or special meeting of the
Association by a favorable vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members present and voting, providing a quorum is present; and
provided further, that notice of any proposed amendment or amendments shall be given or mailed to each member at the last

7




known address not more than 31 days preceding the date upon which such amendment or amendments are to be acted upon,
and not less than 10 days prior to the scheduled date of such meeting; and provided further, that if such amendment or
amendments shall change the amount of benefits or pensions, approval of the City Council of Medford must be obtained as
required by MN Stat, 69.772 subd.4.

ARTICLE VII: MUNICIPAL RATIFICATION

8.1 Ratification. The adoption of, or any amendment to the Articles of Incorporation or the Bylaws of the
Medford Volunteer Fireman’s Relief Association which increases or otherwise affects the retirement coverage provided by,
or the service pensions or retirement benefits payable from the Special Fund of this Association, shall not be effective until it
is ratified by the City Council of Medford.

(a) At a duly called meeting thereof, the Medford Volunteer Fireman’s Relief Association did amend on the 11t
day of August, 2014, the foregoing Bylaws, which amendments were approved by the City Council of Medford.

Relief Association President Relief Association Secretary

City of Medford Mayor City of Medford Clerk




ATTACHMENT A - BENEFIT LEVEL

BENEFIT LEVEL DATE APPROVED BY | DATE RATIFIED BY | EFFECTIVE DATE
AMOUNT RELIEF CITY
ASSOCIATION
$1,700 7/14/2014
$2,200 12/09/19 12/23/19 1/1/20
$2,500 06/12/23 1/1/24
$3.000 08/13/2024 8/26/2024 1/1/2025
$3,500 11/10/25




Founded 1938

MEDFORD FIRE DEPT.

P.O. Box 206 » Medford MN 55049

Date: November 18, 2025

From: Craig Helgeson
Medford Fire Chief

Subject: October Fire Department Report
To: Medford City Council

We responded to 14 calls for service in the month of October including 7 fire calls
(fires, accidents, alarms, rescue) and 7 medical calls.

Total hours spent on calls for the month 109
Calls from 1-1-25 to end of October - 132

Monthly training was Grain Bin Rescue
Total hours spent on training 48

Other activities and notabie events

Hosted Rice/Steele County wide officers meeting

Helgeson and Mullenbach attended new reporting training required by MN State Fire
Marshall’'s Office

New tanker placed into service

Fire Department hosed Civic Club’s Costume Swap

Thank you,

Craig Helgeson
Medford Fire Chief
C-507-330-0257




2905 South Broadway
Rochester, MN 55904-5515 W S
Phone: 507.288.3323 MW ERER.D

Email: rochester@whks.com i
Website: www.whks.com L= T engineers + planners + land surveyors

November 19, 2025

Ms. Elizabeth Jackson
City Clerk/Administrator
City of Medford

408 2nd Ave SE
Medford, MN 55049

RE: Medford, Minnesota
WW Regionalization with Owatonna
Pay Request No. 3

Dear Beth:

Enclosed is Pay Request No. 3 for work on the above referenced project. We recommend
payment in the amount of $990,884.62 to:

Heselton Construction, LLC
680 24th Street NW
Faribault, MN 55021

Piease contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

WHKS :co.
§ g

G0N oo,
‘Exhthedbalig i
Brandon Theobgld e,
. o Theobal

it 20251119 120036050

Brandon Theobald, P.E.
BT/cf

Enclosure

cC: Cory Felderman, WHKS {9906)
Jason Brandvold, Heselion Construction, LLC

hitps:/iwhksewza sharepoint.com/sites/ROCHESTERCONSTRUCTION/Projects/Medford/9806  (WW  Regionalization  with  Owatoenna)/06-Pay
Request/City_PR.docx




2805 South Broadway h
Rachaster, MN 55804 W S
Phans 507-288-3823 o

engineers + planners + land surveyors

PARTIAL PAYMENT ESTIMATE
FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK COMPLETED

Project: WW Regionalization with Owatonna Bid Price;  $3,450,162.72
Project No.: 8806.00 Date:  Nov, 19, 2025
Location: Medford, Minnesota Estimate # 3
Cantractor: Hesellon Gonstruction LLG % Completa: §7%
Quanlity Quantity
N Compieted | Completed | Quanti
tlom Conlract Uni Previaus | This Complagd
Na, Daseription Quanity Unit Price Eslimates | Fslimata to Date Total
1 Mobilization 1.00 LS. $148,000.00 1.00 .00 $148,000,00
2 Sanitary Sewer Bypass 1.0 LS. $17.400.00 - - 30,00
3 Clearing and Grubhing 0.33 Acre $32,300.00 0.3765 0.4625 4.7790 $25,161.70
4 Remove Storm Manhols 180 | Each $520,00 - - $0.00
5 Remova Storm Sewer Pips 25,00 L.F. $16.00 - - $0.00
6 Remave Sanitary Sewer Pipe 35.00 L.F. $1.00 - - $0.060
7 Demolition Existing Lift Station and WWTF 1.00 LS, $270,080,00 0.026 0.026 $7,020.00
a8 Remove Cane, Gurb & Gutier 38.00 L.F. $8.00] 43.00 43.00 $344.060
g Reamove Bituminous Strest Pavement (P) 10,204.00 S.Y. $3.35] 10,204.00 577,611 10,781.61 $36,118.39
10 Remove Bit, Pavement - Driveway 60,00 8Y, $10.00 - - $0.00
11 Stabllized Aggragate (CV) 53200 G, $0.01 - - $0.00
i2 Exploratory Excavation 16.00 | Hours $100.00 8,00 8.08 $806.00
13 Aggregale Base Placed (CV), Class 5 (P) 349500 | C.Y. $31.00[  4,713.00 1,782.00 ;| 349500 $108,345.00
14 Type 8P 12.5 Wearing Course Mix SPWEB2408 1,360.00 Ton $105,60 - 1,113.04 |  1,113.04 $116,869.20
k) Type SF 42,5 Non-Wearing Course Mix SPNWB230B 4,36G.00 Ton $100.60 587.17 786.75 1,333,092 $133,392.00
16 Commaon Excavation (P) 5,313.00 C.Y. $11.00 3,129.00 2,184.00 5,313.00 $58,443.00
17 F&f 15" RCP, Class Hii 11.00 LF, $i17.00 - - $0.00
18 F&i 18" RCP, Class Hl 5.00 LF, $207.00 - - $0.00
19 F&l 30" RGP, Class il 9.00 [ $290.00 - - $0.00
20 Connect to Ex. Storm Sewer 3.00 Each $1,100.00 - - $0.00
21 Connest fo Existing Sanitary Sewer 3,00 Each $1,608.00 - - $0.00
22 Canslruct Struciure, Type 4 (727 100 Each $7.925,00 1.00 1.00 §7,925.00
23 8" HDPE DR 13.5 Forcamaln by HDD 15,455.00 LF. $45,00) 15,616.00 (24.00)| 14,982.00 $674,640.00
24 8" PVC DR 18 Forcemain 4,148.00 L.F. $49.00]  3,152.00 810.060 3,982.00 $194,138.00
25 10" DIP Ch 52 Sanitary Sewer 25.00 L.F. $222.00 - - $0.0a
26 12" BIP Ch 52 Sanitary Sewer 20.03 L.F. $235.00 - 30.00 30.00 $7,050.0¢
27 8" SOR 26 PVC Sanilary Sewer 700,08 L.F. $57.08 - - $0.,06
28 10" SDR 26 PVC Sanitary Sewer 15.0¢ L.F. $145.00 - - $0.00
29 12" HDPE DIPS DR 17 Casing by HDD 221.00 L.F. $105,00 260,00 250,00 $27,300.00
30 F&! Ductile Iron Fittings 552,00 iBS $21.06 460.00 3a68.00 828.00 $17,388.00
3 Consfruct Structure, Type 3, Air Valve Manhale {48") 14,00 | Each $18,200,08 1.00 3.50 4.50 $61,900.00
32 Canstruct Structure, Type 3A, (48" 100 | Each $21,460.00 - - $0.00
33 Construct Structure, Type 3, (48" 200 | Each $10,570.00 - - $0,00
34 Canstruct Lift Station, Valve Vaull, Flow Meter MH, and DIP Piping 1.00 L.5. $638,000.00 - (.85 0.85 $542,500.00
35 Electrical & Supervisary Contral Install, and F&I G L 1.80 LS, $245,600.00 - Q.29 0.29 $71,224.00
36 Supply Supervisary Control Equipment 1.80 LS. $2580,000,00 - - $0.00
a7 Adjust Frame & Ring Casting 1000 | Each $750.00 - 9.00 9.00 $6,750.00
a8 Adjust Gate Valve Box 6.00 Each $260.00 - 300 8.00 $2,240,00
39 Congcrete Curb & Gutter, Design 8624 38.00 L.F. $79.00 - - $0.00
40 Topsail Borrow (LV) 30000 G, $27.00 - - $0.,00
41 Turf Establishment 100 LS $19,000,00 - 0.50 0.50 $9,500.00
42 Erosion Control 1.00 L8, $11,430.00, 0.40 0.20 0.60 $6,856.00
Ga1 Traffic Control 1.00 LS. $16,775.00] 0.75 0.76 $12,681.25
F&l Sanitary Sewer Castings 7.00i Each $557,50 1.00 7.00 $3,902.50

Total Work Completed $2,300,190.04

Less 6% Retalnage $1156,009,50
Less Previcus Payments $1,194,295.92

Nat Payment this Estimate $990,884.62

httpst/iwhkscwza.sharepalnt.com/sites/ROCHESTERCONSTRUCTION/ProjeclsiMedierdi8208 (WW Regianalization with Gwatonna)/00-Pay RequestiMedford - WW Regionalization with Owatenna -
PR.Asx




Minnesota Paid Leave Policy

Overview

The city provides time off to eligible employees who qualify for Minnesota Paid Leave (MNPL)
benefits under Minnesota law. The city of Medford is a participant in the State of Minnesota’s
Paid Leave program, MNPL benefits are funded through premium contributions payable to the
State of Minnesota. The premium cost will be split between the city and employee as follows:
The city of Medford will pay 100% of the required premium and employees will pay -0-% of the
premium cost through payroll deductions starting January 1, 2026.

Eligibility
Eligibility determinations for MNPL benefits are made by the State of Minnesota. Generally, to
be eligible for MNPL, you must:
¢  Work at least 50% of the time from a location in Minnesota, including employees who
work from home or spend time in other states occasionally.
o Meet the financial eligibility requirements by having earned over a specific amount of
wages as defined by under Minnesota law at the time of your requested leave.

Benefit Amount
An employee's weekly MNPI, benefits are calculated and determined by the Minnesota
Department of Employment and Economic Development (DEED).

Leave Entitlement and Usage
The State of Minnesota may approve MNPL leave for the following conditions in a benefit year:
¢ Up to 12 weeks of medical leave (for yourself) to take care of yourself for a serious
health condition, including pregnancy, childbirth, recovery, or surgery.
o Upto [2 weeks of family leave to:
o Bond with a child through birth, adoption, or foster placement
o Care for a family member with a serious health condition
o Support a military family member called to active duty
o Receive covered types of care for yourself or a family member because of
domestic abuse, sexual assault, or stalking

You can take both types of leave in the same year, but you cannot exceed 20 weeks total within a
single benefit year. For example, an employee may be entitled to 12 weeks of family leave to
bond with a child and another 8 weeks of medical leave for their serious health condition. Your
benefit year starts the first day you take Paid Leave. There is no waiting period for MNPL if you
are granted the benefit.

MNPL: Intermittent Leave
Employees may apply for intermittent leave in most cases, provided the leave is reasonable and
appropriate to the needs of the individual requiring care.

A) Eligibility




Refer to: https://mn.eovideed/paidleavelemplovees/fag/

Interaction with Other Laws and Benefits
MNPL will run concurrently with any leave and/or wage supplement for which you may be
eligible for under local, state, or federal law.

Supplementing MNPL Benefits with Accrued Paid Leave

If you are receiving MNPL benefits, the city allows you to supplement, or "top off," your MNPL
benefits with any accrued but unused paid leave. If you choose to supplement your MNPL
benefits in this way, the combined weekly sum of MNPL benefits and city-provided paid leave
benefits cannot exceed your Individual Average Weekly Wage (IAWW). For more information,
contact the city administrator.

Maintaining Health Coverage During Leave

Unless the employee revokes coverage while on MNPL, the city will continue to provide group
health insurance coverage for an employee on MNPL, under the same conditions as the coverage
was provided before the employee took leave, You must continue to make timely payments of
your share of the premiums, if any, for such coverage. If you are not using paid time off to cover
part or all of the leave, you will be responsible for remitting your portion of health premiums to
the city in order to ensure continuation of benefits.

Group health insurance may be cancelled if an employee’s premium payment is 30 days late.
Before terminating coverage, the city will provide written notice to the employee at least 15 days
before the coverage is terminated listing the final date payment is due (30 days past the due date)
to avoid cancellation and the date coverage will end if payment is not received.

An employee's share of premium payments for their group health insurance coverage may, at the
employee's option, be:
1. prepaid at or before the start of the leave in which your health deductions may be
modified to accept the agreed upon amounts and cadence of premium deductions;
2. arranged to write a check every two weeks for the duration that the employee may be out;
3. be postpaid after the leave has ended in which your health deductions may be modified to
accept the agreed upon amounts and cadence of premium deductions.

Coverage that lapses due to nonpayment of premiums will be reinstated immediately upon return
to work without a waiting period.

Reinstatement

Upon return from covered MNPL, you will be reinstated to your previous position or to an
equivalent position, with the same status, pay, employment benefits, length-of-service credit, and
seniority credit as of the date of leave as long as you have worked for the city for a minimum of
90 calendar days.

Upon return to work, if' it becomes evident that the employee is unable to perform the key
essential functions of their position (with or without reasonable accommodation), the city may
engage in an interactive process, consistent with the American with Disability Act (ADA}) and/or




EMPLOYER'S RECEIPT FOR COPY MINNESOTA PAID
LEAVE POLICY

(Please Print) Last Name First Name Middle Initial

I acknowledge that 1 have received a copy of the City's Minnesota Paid Leave Policy and
understand my responsibility to familiarize myself with its provisions

Date Employee Signature




Appraisal of: City Administrator
Date:

EVALUATION FORM

1. Unacceptable 4. Exceeds Expectations

2. Below Expectations 5. Superior

3. Meets Expectations UA. Unable to Assess
Teamwork: L. [2. [ 3. |[4. |5.

1. Operates effectively with all kinds of
people in the City.

2. Treats everyone with dignity, trust, and
respect.

3. Puts the success of the team before
individual success.

4. Willingly shares knowledge and skills
with other team members.

. Displays a positive, can-do attitude.

v

. Accepts and participates in team
assignments.

Comments:

Integrity: 1. |2, [3. [4. |5.

7. Actions and behaviors are consistent
with work. Lives up to commitments.

Demonstrates honest, ethical behavior.

0|00

Accepts responsibility for success and
failure.

Comments:

Customer/Resident Focus: 1. [2. 13. [4. | 5.

10. Continually defines and pursues
opportunities that contribute to
customer/resident satisfaction.

11. Anticipates customer needs rather than
reacting to customer/resident needs.

12. Ensures that customer/resident input
is solicited and acted upon on a regular
basis.

Comments:




| Speed, Energy, Efficiency

UA.

13.

Action oriented; performs assigned
tasks with energy, drive and the desire
to reach closure,

14.

Quickly responds to customers,
suppliers, management or employee
needs.

15.

Makes timely decisions in all situations
including under tight deadlines,
pressure, and even with lmited
information.

16.

Efficiently utilizes company resources;
actively seeks ways to reduce costs.

Comments:

Adaptability:

UA.

17.

Seeks new ways to continuously
improve the work environment.

18.

Sees change as an opportunity, not as a
problem.

19.

Adapts quickly to changing direction or
priorities.

Comments:

Effective Communication:

UA.

20.

Seeks first to understand and then to
be understood.

21.

Communicates in a timely manner.

22.

Willingly communicates ideas and
concerns.

Comments:

Initiative:

UA.

23.

Makes timely decisions even when
complete information is not available.

24.

Assumes responsibility to overcome
difficult situations.

25.

Seeks Opportunity to achieve work
goals and objectives.

Comments:




Creativity: 1. 12. |3. 14. |5 | UA,

26. Develops new ideas to solve problems
and resolve issues and challenges.

27. Applies innovative approaches that
result in improvements and solutions.

Comments:
Personal Development: 1. 12, [ 3. [ 4. 5. |UA,
28. Recognizes own strengths and
development needs and takes action to
make improvements.
29, Assumes primary responsibility for
personal development.
Comments:

What are the strengths of the City Administrator?

What can the City Administrator do to improve his/her performance?




To be completed by employee:
I have read and concur with the above rating.
I have read but disagree with the above rating.

I have read but offer no opinion on the above rating.

Comments;

Signature of Employee Date

Signature of Mayor Date




TO: Council

FROM: Elizabeth Jackson
City Administrator

DATE: November 2025

RE: City Financial Report/Public Works and General Updates

Public Works Updates:

Locates for WWTP Construction

Safety Training

Weekly Construction Meetings

Winter preparations

Continued assistance on the WWTP project
Public Works machinery moved to rental space
Street Sweeping started

City Updates:

Zoning Meeting

Weekly Construction Meetings

EDA Meeting

Webinar on MN Paid Leave Law

Webinar on tax exempt overtime wages/reporting
Special Council Meeting — 6 St SE

Preliminary Audit preparations

Final Budget changes




MEMORANDUM

Citv & Medford City Council
%@Qfﬁgﬁ%@ November 2025
Date: November 2025
To: Mayor and City Council Members
From: Elizabeth Jackson, City Administrator
Re: 2025 Pool Year End Report

2025 Pool Memberships

The total revenue recorded at City Hall for memberships is $9,395.00. The budgeted
amount for 2025 was $9,000.00, a difference of $395.00. The 2024 membership total
was $9,769.00.

2025 Swimming Lessons

The budgeted amount for swimming lessons was $7,000.00. The total revenue recorded
at City Hall is $5,180.00. The revenue for 2024 was $6,739.00.

Revenue to Expenditure Comparison — Candy/Pop

Revenues Expenditures Difference
Pool Candy/Pop $4.853.50 $3,536.72 $1,316.78
Overall Revenue to Expenditure
2025 Budgeted Revenues 2025 Revenues Difference
$24,000.00 $22.671.25 ($1,328.75)
2025 Budgeted Expenditures 2025 Expenditures Difference
$65,287.00 $62,656.28 $1,335.72

Revenues vs. Expenditures 2024
$26,463.05 - $112,335.15 = ($87,872.10)

Revenue vs. Expenditures 2025
$22,671.25 - $62,656.28 = ($39,985.03)

Pool Scholarships
$2047.50-$26.25 (1 scholarship in 2025) = $2,021.25 remaining balance




Medford Volunteer Firemen’s Relief Association

Application for Charitable Funds Document #

Name of Organization: e S e Date: [} (} {7 EZ,LQ)

Address:

Contact: N\ 70 ‘g“‘k\x\(‘\ j\ég ¢ \(Q“*éff&w\ Phone: 507 - ¢ TS - Ao
Project: CRex o gi;“yéﬁﬁ”‘{“;-&;;&“(:%& A O oS

DeaSotdh e 3{.2?_ Abve D0
F§Xiﬁgx ﬂfﬁ%&ﬁﬂ%{w&x\&

o Nee ' { N
Amount Requested: 7 i ‘%iG{){} = Date Desired: }'}7.{ ey 'Zq

-

sied LS ANET,

*****************************************;ﬁ**********************************$

Relief Association Board of Directors Review:

Date Reviewed: Recommendation: Yes No

Recommended Amount:

o s s o ook ok oo s ke ol ok ook o e st ok ook ofe sk skok o ok ok sk ok sk o s ks sk sl st ol ok ok sl skeske e o vk sl ok ol s s o st s s s st ok st s ke e sl sl ol ok ke ok sl e ek ok

Relief Association Membership Review:

Date Reviewed: Approved: Yes No

Amount Approved: Check # (if applicable):

Return Contact Made (Date):

Signed:

Relief Association Board Member

Signed:

Relief Association Board Member




CITY OF MEDFORD RESOLUTION 2025-36
DESIGNATING POLLING PLACES FOR THE 2026 PRIMARY AND
GENERAL ELECTIONS

WHEREAS, Minnesota Election Law Section 204B.16 requires the City
Council of every municipality to designate the places of holding
and election for each precinct; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Election Law Section 204B.16 subd.1, Polling Places,
permits the city change the location of the city polling places; and

WHEREAS, the City of Medford, in compliance with the Help America Vote
Act (HAVA), seeks to provide polling places that are easily
accessible to all eligible voters; and .

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Medford, does
hereby designate the Medford City Hall, 408 2" Avenue SE, Medford, as the Polling
Place for the City of Medford.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the designation of the polling place shall take effect
for the 2026 Primary Elections and the General Election.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Medford this 24th day of November, 2025,

BY:

Danny Thomas, Mayor

ATTEST:

Motion By

Elizabeth Jackson, City Administrator Second By




City of Medford
Notice to Individuals Served by a Galvanized Service Line

November 14, 2025

Current Resident
410 S MAIN
Medfard, MN 55049

Dear Water Customer,

Our pubtic water system is focused on protecting the health of every household in our
community. This notice contains important information about your drinking water.

FROFERT VN

WATER
MAIN

SNTEHAL FLUMBING o
LS LR
i

It has been determined that either a portion of or the entire water pipe (called a service line)
that conhects your home, building or other structure to the water main is made from
galvanized material and may have absorbed lead.

Our records indicate that the galvanized service line at this location is/was/may have been
connected to a lead service line or a lead connecter or is downstream of an unknown service
line which may contain lead. EPA has defined these service lines as “galvanized requiring
replacement”.

Galvanized service lines that have absorbed lead can contribute to lead in drinking water.
People living in homes with a galvanized service line that has absorbed lead may have an
increased risk of exposure to lead from their drinking water.

Individuals can find information on service line material information on addresses located in
Minnesota at Minnesota Service Line Materia) Tool {umn.edu) (https://maps.umn.edu/LSL/}.

Please share this information with anyone who drinks and/or cooks using water at this
property. In addition to people directly served at this property, this can include people in
apartments, nursing homes, schools, businesses, as well as parents served by childcare at this
property.

Medford - Notice to Individuals Served by & Galvanized Service Line, Page 1 of 4




Health effects of lead

There is no safe level of lead in drinking water. Exposure to lead in drinking water can cause
serious health effects in all age groups, especially pregnant people, infants (both formula-fed
and breastfed), and young children. Some of the health effects to infants and children include
decreases in 1Q and attention span. Lead exposure can also result in new or worsened learning
and behavior problems. The children of persons who are exposed to lead before or during
pregnancy may be at increased risk of these harmful health effects. Adults have increased risks
of heart disease, high blood pressure, kidney or nervous system problems. Contact your health
care provider for more information about your risks.

Steps you can take to reduce lead in drinking water.

Below are recommended actions that you may take, separately or in combination, if you are
concerned about lead in your drinking water. The list also includes links where you may find
more information and is not intended to be a complete list or to imply that all actions equally
reduce fead in drinking water.

Use a filter. Using a filter can reduce lead in drinking water. If you use a filter, it should be
certified to remove lead Look for filters that are tested and certified to NSF/ANSI Standard 53
for lead reduction and NSF/ANSI Standard 42 for particulate reduction (Class 1). Read the
directions provided with the filter to learn how to properly install, maintain, and use your
cartridge and when to replace it, Using the cartridge after it has expired can make it less
effective at removing lead. Do not run hot water through the filter. For more information on
facts and advice on home water filtration systems, visit EPA’s website at Consumer tool for
identifying point-of-use and pitcher filters certified to reduce lead in drinking water
(https://www.epa.gov/water-research/consumer-tool-identifying-point-use-and-pitcher-filters-
certified-reduce-lead).

Clean your aerator. Regularly remove and clean your faucet’s screen (also known as an
aerator). Sediment, debris, and lead particles can collect in your aerator and be released into
your water.

Use cold water. Do not use hot water from the tap for drinking, cocking, or making baby
formula as lead dissolves more easily into hot water. Boiling water does not remove lead from
water.

Run your water. The more time water has been sitting in pipes providing water to your home,
the more lead it may contain. Before drinking, flush your home’s pipes by running the tap,
taking a shower, doing taundry, or doing a load of dishes. The amount of time to run the water
will depend on whether your home has a lead service line or not, as well as the length and
diameter of the service line and the amount of plumbing in your home. Residents may reach
out to the contact information listed above for recommendations about flushing times in their
community.

Learn about construction in your neighborhood. Construction may cause more lead to be
released from a lead service line. Residents may reach out to the contact information listed
above to find out about any construction or maintenance work that could disturb your service
line.

Medford - Notice to Individuals Served by a Galvanized Service Line, Page 2 of 4




Have your water tested. Residents may reach out to the contact information listed above to
learn more about [ead testing and the lead levels in your drinking water. Alternatively, you can
contact a Minnesota Department of Health accredited laboratory
{https://eldo.web.health.state.mn.us/public/accreditedlabs/labsearch.seam) to purchase a
sample container and instructions on how to submit a sample. Note, a water sample may not
adequately capture or represent all sources of lead that may be present. For information on
sources of lead that include service lines and interior plumbing, please visit How lead gets into
drinking water {https://www.epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-water/basic-information-
about-lead-drinking-water#fgetinto). If a test shows your water has high levels of lead after you
let the water run. You can learn more about water treatment options at Home Water
Treatment
https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/water/factsheet/hometreatment.

html}.

Understand Blood Lead Testing

Ih Minnesota, elevated blood lead levels are most associated with lead exposure from lead
paint and dust, Water is rarely the cause of elevated blood lead levels. Routine blood lead tests
are covered by insurance and medical assistance programs as a preventative health care
service. If you have concerns about chitldhood lead exposure, contact your child’s primary
health care provider to request a blood lead test. If your child does not have a primary health
care provider or health insurance, there are several resources available,

Visit Lead [nformation for Families
{https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/lead/families.html).

Replacing galvanized requiring replacement service lines

Minnesota has a program for funding the replacement of galvanized requiring replacement
{GRR) service lines. Individual homeowners are not eligible to apply directly to the state for this
funding. Our water system may apply to this funding program in the future. You would be
contacted when work will commence in your neighbarhood,.

Ownership of a service line is often split between the customer and water system. Our public
water system is required to replace the system owned portion of the GRR when a property
owner notifies us that they are replacing their portion. If the property owner replaces their
portion of the service line without coordinating with their water system, the property owner
may be responsible for all costs related to the replacement of the privately owned portion of
the service line.

For additional information on Minnesota’s Lead Service Line Replacement Program, please
visit Lead Service Line Replacement Program Facts
(https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/envirenment/water/islrprogram.html).

Medford - Naotice to Individuals Served by a Galvanized Service Line, Page 3 of 4




Far more information about lead in drinking water visit Lead in Drinking Water
{https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/water/contaminants/lead.html}.

Water System Contact

Name: Elizabeth Jackson Title: City Clerk
Phone: (507) 455-2866 Email: cityclerk@medfordminnesota.com

Medford - Notice to individuals Served by a Galvanized Service Line, Page 4 of 4




TO: Council

FROM: Elizabeth Jackson
City Administrator

DATE: November 2025

RE: Snow Plowing Procedures

Snow Plowing will occur when there is a snowfall of 3 inches or more. The plowing will begin at 4am.

Monday through Friday all sidewalks will be cleared when all the streets have been plowed. On the
weekends only the Main Street sidewalk from Full Service Station to the Post Office will be cleared. The
remaining sidewalks will be cleared on Monday.




cityclerk@medfordminnesota.com

From: Mark Rahrick <Mark@owatonnalaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 10:28 AM

To: cityclerk@medfordminnesota.com
Subject: Remote Attendance

Beth,

Following up on last night’s meeting, and the attendance of a councit member remotely. ([ happenedto be
researching this for another city, so two birds with one stone).

A council member may appear remotely at a council meeting, so long as the following requirements are met:

1. All members must be able to hear and see each other. Video conference platforms such as Skype,
Zoom, or WebEx, for instance, can be used,.

2. Allvotes must be conducted by roll call to each member’s vote on each issue can be identified.

3. Notice must be posted on the agenda that a member may participate by interactive technology.

Just for future reference.

Mark J. Rahrick

Smith, Tollefson, Rahrick & Cass
108 West Park Square, Suite A
P.O.Box 271

Owatonna, MN 55060

Phone: (507) 451-6540
Facsimile: (507} 451-1846
Email: mark@owatonnalaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information that is
intended for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. Use of such informaticn by any intended recipient
shall be limited to the purpose for which such information was sent. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender and
delete the message. Thank you.




